Karina Fuentes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 1:44 PM
To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 3850: Applicant General Tariff
Attachments: 6903a3c895884-Lili Tariff (1).pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- |
Date Filed at WM? : 10/30/2025
Date Effective: || 4 ?Q,')_('

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 3850

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: LHM LLC
Street: 9105 furey rd, Apt./Suite:

City: LORTON

State:VA

Zip: 22079

Telephone Number: 2028482295

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Sossina Hailegiorghis

Title: Owner

Telephone Number: (202)848-2295

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 10/30/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 11/06/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



LHM LLC / Care Medic Tranz
OPERATING AUTHORITY - IRREGULAR ROUTES

Regular Service Hours Monday - Friday, business hours (6 am -6

pm). After hours, 6 pm - 6 am, and all federal holidays

Kind of charge Weekday fee Off hours/Weekends fee
Ambulatory patient base fee: $25 $30

Wait time fee per 30 min : $15 $20

Additional attending fee: $5 $5

Cancellation Fees: The minimum charge is $25 if not canceled 24 hours before
the trip.



